










LAW OFFICES OF MARVIN BESHORE
130 State Street, P.O. Box 946

Harrisburg, PA 17108-0946

Telephone: (717) 236-0781

Facsimile:  (717) 236-0791

Marvin Beshore

mbeshore@beshorelaw.com

July 15, 2014

Via email: erasmussen@fedmilk1.com
Mr. Erik F. Rasmussen
Federal Milk Market Administrator
Northeast Marketing Area
89 South Street, Suite 301
Boston, MA 02111-2671

        Re: Request to reduce shipping percentage pursuant to 7 C.F.R. Section 1001.7(c)(2)

Dear Mr. Rasmussen:

This letter is submitted on behalf of the Greater Northeast Milk Marketing Agency
(GNEMMA) in response to your June 9, 2014, solicitation of comments with respect to a request
to reduce the shipping percentage pursuant to 7 C.F.R. Section 1001.7(c)(2) for the months of
September, October, and November 2014.  The dairy cooperative members of GNEMMA are:
Dairy Farmers of America, Inc., Land O=Lakes, Inc., St. Albans Cooperative Creamery, Inc., and
Dairy Marketing Services LLC.  All of these organizations are qualified cooperative associations
marketing producer milk on Order 1.   

For the reasons which follow, GNEMMA does not oppose the reduction of the required
shipping percentage from 20% to 15% as provided in Section 1001.7 (c)(2) for the limited time
period of September through November 2014.  During the most recent 12 month period for
which plant lists for the Order have been published, June 2013 to May 2014, the number of
Order 1 pool distributing plants has declined from 48 to 47 with two of the Order’s larger plants,
Farmland Dairies, Wallington, New Jersey, and Shenandoah Pride, Springfield, Virginia, having
closed.  During this time two Section 7(a) plants, Ultra Dairy, LLC in East Syracuse and Valley
Pride, LLC in Hagerstown have opened.   However, the milk supplies demanded by these new
plants do not approach the volumes required by the closing plants.

Through May (and normalized for leap year) in 2012 milk delivered to the market’s pool
plants and utilized as Class I totaled 4.1 billion pounds; in 2013 the total was 4.0 billion pounds,
a 2.4 percent decrease.  Class I utilization through the first five months of this year totaled 3.8
billion pounds, a 4.4 percent decrease from last year.  
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Additionally, total milk pooled on the Order decreased between 2013 and this year by
only 114.4 million pounds or 1.1 percent through the first five months.  These data suggest that
the marketing conditions are more challenging in 2014 than they were in 2013 when the Market
Administrator reduced the Fall months’ shipping percentage to 15%.

These factors contribute to the uncertainty that may affect individual distributing plant
demand for pool milk from pool supply plants or cooperative handlers this Fall and, thus, the
relative appropriate minimum shipping percentage in the Order.

Furthermore, the northeast marketplace continues to undergo significant changes relative
to the expansion and/or construction of large dairy manufacturing plants.  Anticipated
completion within the next year or two could escalate the demand for producer milk in the
Northeast and possibly create milk availability issues for pool distributing plants in the future. 
In addition, normal supply and demand conditions can change from year to year in the Northeast. 
We therefore want to underscore GNEMMA=s position not to oppose the reduction of the
shipping percentage for the months of September, October and November 2014.  This position
applies solely to these months in 2014 and does not indicate any position for any future time
period.

Thank you for considering our comments.

Very truly yours,

Marvin Beshore

MB: amb
cc: (via email only)

Peter Fredericks (pfredericks@fedmilk1.com)
GNEMMA member cooperatives














	Shipping Requirement Change Comments_July 2014.pdf
	Page 1
	_wd_lastPlace

	Page 2


